APPENDIX 4

HELLON, Richard

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 07-Nov-2022 09:51

To:

Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: Licensing application Dubbed Out music festival.

----- Original Message-----

From: I
Sent: 05 November 2022 16:05

To: licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk.

Subject: Licensing application Dubbed Out music festival.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam. | am writing to express my severe objection to the Licencing application by Dubbed Out to host a
music festival in July on the Cheshire showground.

The opposition is based on the fact that the site is 250 acres in size. Camping for 2000 camper vans plus tents plus
2000 vehicles per day. Dubbed Out have no experience of managing a site or event of this size.

The main entrance is to be on Pickmere lane, a rural narrow road, with no pavements, no street lighting and no
speed restrictions. The road passes through the villages and

rural communities of Pickmere, Tabley and Wincham. No movement of vehicles is to be allowed during
performances which means that EVERYONE will be clamouring to get out of the venue after 11pm at night. This
will cause severe disturbance for many hours late at night to anyone in the vicinity of the showground.

Pickmere has experienced many problems this year with antisocial behaviour, assaults, parking problems etc. the
Police have been in attendance on many occasions. We do not need any event like this to add to our existing
problems. Additionally, given the experiences of_festival this year of drug taking, antisocial behaviour,
assaults and inconsiderate parking we do not want these to transfer to Pickmere.
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